

Kholodnyi Sergey

Date of birth: 3 June 1989
Location: Kharkiv
Phone number: 093-567-18-94
E-mail: coldserg89@gmail.com
Skype: holodniy89



QA Engineer

Objective

Seeking position for QA Engineer with an opportunity to get qualification of QA Automation Engineer.

Summary

Theoretical and practical knowledge of software testing;
Understanding of software development process;
Experience in testing web applications;
Experience with bug tracking system: Jira, Bitbucket; Trello.
Experience in IBExpert;
Experience in putty;
Experience in HTML/CSS;
Experience in automation tools: Selenium IDE;
Experience in Kanban Development;
Experience with client-side testing tools (Firebug);
OS: Windows, Android, IOS, Linux;
Experience in writing test documentation (Check Lists, Test Cases, Bug reporting);
Knowledge of MySQL;
Experience in Java.

Experience

QA Engineer

November 2017 – Present time

IdeaSoft (<http://ideasoft.io/>)

- Mobile testing for IOS, Android platforms on different devices.

Manual QA Engineer

May 2016 – November 2017

LOT Group (<http://www.lotgroup.eu/en/>)

Duties:

- Load testing;
- Boundary values Testing;;
- Regression Testing;

- GUI & Usability Testing;
- Positive & Negative Testing;
- Functional Testing;
- Installation testing;
- Supporting software our customer in Ukraine and Gutaemala

Technical support

Aug 2015 - May 2016 (10 months)

Айбокс, ООО (<http://www.ibox.ua>)

Technical support (5 years), Manual QA engineer (1 years)

Aug 2008 - Dec 2014 (6 years)

ДП АО НИИРИ Радмир (http://radmir.kharkov.com/Eng/index_e.html)

Achievements:

Was awarded as the best junior specialist;

Education

Kharkiv National University of Radio Electronics (Kharkiv,Ukraine)

Biomedical engineering

Language skills

English - Pre-Intermediate

Courses, Trainings, Certification

Telesens academy(Kharkiv,Ukraine)

QA Practice testing software

Business Language (Kharkiv,Ukraine)

NURE IT Academy (Kharkiv,Ukraine)

Java Fundamentals

Additional Information

Personal Qualities

Responsibility;

Good analytical skills;

Team-building;

Positive attitude;

Ability to work in the team;

Self-development;

Stress resistance.